HAMPSHIRE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Foreign Fire Insurance Tax Board Meeting Agenda
June 19, 2024, 18:00 Hours
Meeting Locations: 202 Washington Avenue, Hampshire, IL 60140

1. Callto Order
2. Secretary Report

3. Treasurer Report
a. Account overview

4. Old Business

a. Re-Election Results
Uniform Rain Coats
Station Logos
Forcible Entry Prop
Fitness Room Televisions
Coffee

S0 o o0 o

5. New Business

a. Station 2 Patio Furniture
Weight Bar Holder
Station 1 Leg Extension Machine
Station 1 Recliners
Station 1 Curl Bar
Station 1 Fitness Room Lighting
I-Pad Keyboards
Station 2 Kitchen ltems
Sta. 2 EMS Mannequin
10 Trainer
Station 2 Cable Weight Machine
Station 1 & 2 Blackstone Griddle
m. Station 1 & 2 Air Fryer
n. Station 2 Sauna

S® ™o o0 o

= R o=

6. Adjournment




Board Terms Positions

Foreign Fire Tax Terms Voted In | End Term

Morgan 3/30/2022 2025
McBride 3/30/2022 2025
Serrano 3/30/2022| 2025
DePauw 3/30/2022 2025

Best 12/31/2023 2026
Ramirez 12/31/2023| 2026
Ribandt 12/31/2023 2026

Chief / Deputy Chief - -

Current Positions

Board President Ramirez

Board Secretary Larson

Board Treasurer Larson




Fiscal Year 23-2024 Ledger

DATE VENDOR I DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Starting Balance S 40,537.77
6/9/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.40)
6/10/2023 Costco Station Commodities S (147.17)
6/23/2023 JLT Photography Department Photos S (3,500.00)
7/7/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.40)
7/11/2023 Vista Print Personnel Duffle Bags S (2,212.38)
7/11/2023 Amazon.com Shower Towels S (187.69)
7/25/2023 Costco Station Commodities S (101.40)
8/18/2023 Amazon.com Fitness Scale S (89.99)
9/1/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.49)
9/29/2023 US Allied Plumbing Ice Machine Plumbing S (728.38)
10/8/2023 Costco Station Commodities S (133.17)
10/13/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.49)
11/8/2023 Annual Deposit S 25,021.00
11/10/2023 The Fitness Connection Fitness Equipment Servicing | $ (150.00)
11/10/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.67)
11/14/2023 Amazon.com TV Wall Mount S (45.99)
12/1/2023 ABT Electronics 70" Television S (547.99)
12/8/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.67)
12/10/2023 Home Depot Shop Vac S (119.00)
12/15/2023 Costco Station Commodities S (211.19)
12/21/2023 Costco Pots & Pans S (903.12)
1/2/2024 Verathon, INC Glidescope Equipment S (3,872.00)
1/5/2024 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.67)
2/16/2024 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.67)
3/14/2024 Costco Station Commaodities S (433.19)
3/15/2024 | Advocate Sherman Hospital Glidescope Equipment S (378.12)
3/15/2024 Air One Equipment Extrication Gloves S (1,475.00)
3/15/2024 Amazon.com Coffee Maker S (2,299.90)
3/26/2024 Fast Frame Badge Shadow Box S (862.74)
4/12/2024 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.67)
4/19/2024 | Black Rifle Coffee Company Coffee Beans S (365.03)
5/10/2024 The Fitness Connection Preventative Maintenance S (150.00)
5/10/2024 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.58)
5/24/2024 The Fitness Connection (2) Elliptical Machines S (5,390.00)
5/24/2024 Rogue Fitness Sta. 1 Fitness Bike S (845.00)
S 38,094.61




Fiscal Year 23-2024 Ledger

Amounts spent from 06/01/2023 - 05/31/2024 based on vendor.

ABT Electronics S 547.99

Advocate Sherman S 378.12

Air One Equipment S 1,475.00

Amazon.com S 2,623.89

Black Rifle Coffee S 365.03

Costco S 1,929.24

Fast Frame S 862.74

Fitness Connection, The  § 5,690.00

Home Depot S 119.00

JLT Photography S 3,500.00

Rogue Fitness S 845.00

US Allied Plumbing S 728.38

Verathon, INC. S 3,872.00

Verizon Wireless S 2,547.06

Vista Print S 2,212.38

S 27,695.83

Items Approved, Awaiting Purchase
APPROVED ITEM AMOUNT

11/29/2023 Station Logos S 500.00
11/29/2023 Forcible Entry Door S 11,000.00
4/15/2024 Fitness Room TV S 500.00
S 12,000.00




Fiscal Year 24-2025 Ledger

DATE VENDOR l DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Starting Balance S 38,094.61
6/7/2024 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (234.68)
S 37,859.93
Amounts spent from 06/01/2024 - 06/17/2024 based on vendor.
Verizon Wireless S 234.68
S 234.68
Items Approved, Awaiting Purchase
APPROVED ITEM AMOUNT
11/29/2023 Station Logos S 500.00
11/29/2023 Forcible Entry Door S 11,000.00
4/15/2024 Fitness Room TV S 500.00
S 12,000.00




Hampshire Fire Protection District
Foreign Fire Insurance Tax Board

Meeting Minutes for
April 15,2024 10:00 am

Attendance: E. Larson, D. Ramirez (via phone), M. Serrano (via phone), T.
Herrmann, Z. Rice (via phone), J. Morgan, and J. DePauw

Absent: C. Best and S. MeBride

Emplovees Present: None

-Meeting was called to order at 10:00 hours.

-Previous Meeting Minutes: Meeting minutes were sent out for review from the
previous meeting.

-Treasurer Report: E. Larson supplied the spending report for the current fiscal year.
Current expenditures totaled $20.282.65 from June 1.2023 — April 15, 2024, The total in
the current account is $45.276.44 with another $12.400.00 in items awaiting purchase.

Old Business:

- Deadlift Mat: J. Anderson is on a leave ol absence so someone will be Tound to
take this over,

- Fitness Bike: I Larson just needs someone to get an updated price so that we can
ensure there is enough on the credit card for the purchase. D. Ramirez will do it

- Uniform Rain Coats: C. Best was not present for a report. J. DePauw will
contact him and figure out what is going on.

- Position Re-Elections: C. Best. D. Ramirez. and 7. Rice are all up for re-
clection. 5. Larson will send out a survey monkey for elections.

- Station Logos: J. Anderson also was heading up this project. L. Black has taken
itover and is making progress.

- Forcible Entry Prop: Anamount o' $11.000 has been allocated for this purchase
in previous mectings. M. Serrano is working on picking out a company to move
forward with. The prop will be delivered to Station 2 and will be housed there.




New Business:

- Fitness Room TV’s: 7. Rice proposed purchasing a new television to replace the
two in the fitness room. He would like a smart television so they can watch
workout videos. Te would only like to see one television rather than the two. A
motion was made by Z. Rice to purchase one smart television with mount. not to
exceed $300.00. The motion was seconded by M. Serrano and the motion passed.

- Coffee Beans: M. Serrano brought up the idea to purchasce a coltee bean
subscription to ensure we have enough coffee beans in stock. Currently, personncl
are buying them out-ot-pocket. Personnel will look into a colfee subscription. In
the meantime. D. Ramirez made a motion to purchase coflec beans for Station |
and 2. not to exceed $400.00 until a subscription can be selected. The motion was
seconded by 7. Rice and the motion passed.

- Elliptical Machine: J. DePauw proposed purchased a new clliptical machine for
Station 1. The previous one was decommissioned due to it being in poor shape.
He found a Life Fitness machine for $2.900.00. Z. Rice brought up purchasing a
machine for Station 2 as well since we are already purchasing one. J. DePauw will
research a brand and model and make the purchase. Z. Rice made a motion to
purchase 2 elliptical machines. not to exeeed $6.500.00 once 1. DePauw finds
one. The motion was seconded by J. Morgan and the motion passed.

Adjournment: A motion was made by 7. Rice 1o adjourn the meeting. Motion was
seconded by M. Serrano and the motion passed. Meeting was adjourned at 10:25 am.

Next Meeting : June 19, 2024 at 10:00 am




DATE VENDOR l DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Starting Balance S 40,537.77
6/9/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.40)
6/10/2023 Costco Station Commodities $ (147.17)
6/23/2023 JLT Photography Department Photos S (3,500.00)
7/7/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.40)
7/11/2023 Vista Print Personnel Duffle Bags S (2,212.38)
7/11/2023 Amazon.com Shower Towels S (187.37)
7/25/2023 Costco Station Commodities S (133.17)
8/18/2023 Amazon.com Fitness Scale S (89.99)
9/1/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.49)
9/29/2023 US Allied Plumbing Ice Machine Plumbing 5 (728.38
10/8/2023 Costco Station Commodities ) (133.17)
10/13/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.49)
11/8/2023 Annual Deposit ¢ 25,021.00
11/10/2023 The Fitness Connection Fitness Equipment Servicing | § (150.00)
11/10/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.67)
11/14/2023 Amazon.com TV Wall Mount S (45.99)
12/1/2023 ABT Electronics 70" Television S (547.99)
12/8/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S {231.67)
12/10/2023 Home Depot Shop Vac S (119.00)
12/15/2023 Costco Station Commodities S (211.19)
12/21/2023 Costco Pots & Pans S (503.12)
1/2/2024 Verathon, INC Glidescope Equipment S (3,872.00)
1/5/2024 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.67)
2/16/2024 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.67)
3/14/2024 Costco Station Commodities S (433.19)
3/15/2024 | Advocate Sherman Hospital Glidescope Equipment S (378.12)
3/15/2024 Air One Equipment Extrication Gloves S (1,475.00)
3/15/2024 Amazon.com Coffee Maker S (2,295.90)
3/26/2024 Fast Frame Badge Shadow Box S (862.74)
5 45,276.49

Amounts spent from 06/01/2023 - 04/15/202 3 based on vendor.

ABT Electronics
Advocate Sherman
Air One Equipment

Amazon.com
Costco
Fast Frame
Fitness Connection, The
Home Depot
JLT Photography

AT R B s R VR Y RV AR VR T

W

547.99
378.12
1,475.00
2,623.57
1,961.01
862.74
150.00
119.00
3,500.00



US Allied Plumbing S 728.38

Verathon, INC. S 3,872.00

Verizon Wireless S 1,852.46

Vista Print S 2,212.38

$  20,282.65

Items Approved, Awaiting Purchase
APPROVED ITEM AMOUNT

5/9/2023 Fitness Bike S 900.00
11/29/2023 Station Logos S 500.00
11/29/2023 Forcible Entry Door S 11,000.00
4/15/2024 Coffee Beans S 400.00
4/15/2024 Fitness Room TV S 500.00
4/15/2024 (2) Elliptical Machines S 6,500.00
$ 19,800.00




DATE VENDOR 1 DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Starting Balance 5 40,537.77

6/9/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.40)
6/10/2023 Costco Station Commodities $ (147.17)
6/23/2023 JLT Photography Department Photos S (3,500.00)
7/7/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S {231.40)
7/11/2023 Vista Print Personnel Duffle Bags S (2,212.38)
7/11/2023 Amazon.com Shower Towels S (187.37)
7/25/2023 Costco Station Commodities S (133.17)
8/18/2023 Amazon.com Fitness Scale $ (89.99)
9/1/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.49)
9/29/2023 US Allied Plumbing lce Machine Plumbing S (728.38)
10/8/2023 Costco Station Commodities 5 (133.17)
10/13/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S {231.49)
11/8/2023 Annual Deposit S 25,021.60
11/10/2023 The Fitness Connection Fitness Equipment Servicing | $ (150.00)
11/10/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service 4 (231.67)
11/14/2023 Amazon.com TV Wall Mount S (45.99)
12/1/2023 ABT Electronics 70" Television S {547.99)
12/8/2023 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service $ (231.67)
12/10/2023 Home Depot Shop Vac S (119.00)
12/15/2023 Costco Station Commodities 5 (211.19)
12/21/2023 Costco Pots & Pans S (903.12)
1/2/2024 Verathon, INC Glidescope Equipment S (3,872.00)
1/5/2024 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S {231.67)
2/16/2024 Verizon Wireless Monthly i-Pad Service S (231.87)
3/14/2024 Costco Station Commodities S (433.19)
3/15/2024 | Advocate Sherman Hospital Glidescope Equipment S (378.12)
3/15/2024 Air One Equipment Extrication Gloves S (1,475.00)
3/15/2024 Amazon.com Coffee Maker S (2,299.90)
3/26/2024 Fast Frame Badge Shadow Box 5 (862.74)

ABT Electronics
Advocate Sherman
Air One Equipment

Amounts spent from 06/01/2023 - 04/15/2023 based on vendar.

547.99
378.12
1,475.00

w N

Amazon.com
Costco
Fast Frame
Fitness Connection, The
Home Depot
JLT Photography

vr 0

v v u;mn

2,623.57
1,961.01
862.74
150.00
119.00
3,500.00



Us Allied Plumbing ) 728.38

Verathon, INC. S 3,872.00

Verizon Wireless $ 1,852.46

Vista Print S 2,212.38

S 20,282.65

Items Approved, Awaiting Purchase
APPROVED ITEM AMOUNT

5/9/2023 Fitness Bike S 900.00
11/29/2023 Station Logos S 500.00
11/29/2023 Forcible Entry Door S 11,000.00
$ 12,400.00




l+em Ob.

Q, Search
CrossFit® Equipment New Gear Barbells Plates Rigs & Racks Shoes

Home / Weightlifting Bars & Plates / Storage / Barbell Storage / Rogue 9 Bar Holder

ROGUE 9 BAR HOLDER

*k Ak 48 117 Reviews Write a review

B Made in U.S.A.

$165.00

- 1+
= Addto Wishlist @8 Add to Registry

GEAR SPECS
Brand

Made In USA
Product Weight
Foot Print

Steel Notes

Apparel 3 Ships Free

Rogue Fitness
Yes

59.3LB

18"x 18"

7 Gauge steel

@ Zeus

Programming




Product Description
Barbell Storage Re-Invented

Rogue's fully redesigned 9 Bar Holder is unlike any other vertical barbell holder or storage rack in the industry. Manufactured in the USA, this compact
floor unit features nine DOM steel tubes (drawn over mandrel) secured within two laser-cut sheets of 7-gauge steel. Because DOM tubing is noted for a
smooth internal finish free from burrs and weld spatter, they're ideal for protecting the sleeves of your barbells from unnecessary scratches.

Read More >
Gear Specs >
Shipping >
9 BAR HOLDER VERSIONS
<0LD

REDESIGNED 9 BAR HOLDER 9 BAR HOLDER

UTILIZES DOM TUBING FOR SEAMLESS

TUBE TO PREVENT SCRATOHING
1.0 Laser cut top and bottoms, angle iron corners
2.0 DOM tubing (no sharp edges to scratch the bar), Laser cut and bent construction, Laser cut Rogue logo

Share f X @ (%]

SIMILAR ITEMS
Rogue 10 Bar Holder Rogue 3 Bar Gun Rack™ Rogue V2 Gun Rack™ Monster Lean-To Bar Rack Mon:

RECOMMENDED PRODUCTS



- Father's Day Sale - Use code DAD10 to get 10% off your purchase! Shop Now

Home / AllProducts / Leg Extension and Curl Machine

% % % & & (167 Reviews)

Leg Extension and Curl Machine
$699.99




Move between leg curl and leg extension workouts quickly with a simple pull pin. Helps all athletes perform full reps comfortably with an adjustable seat depth and angle positions.

Powered by

Protect Your Product mulberry

Easy claims online, fast replacements, no fees

2 Year - $72.99 3 Year - $98.99

SKU: 401556
Availability: + InStock

1 v

Free Shipping on All items

Most orders placed by 1pm CT ship same day
@ 1-Year warranty included

Extended coverage available with Mulberry,

5 Buy Now, Pay Later
Flexible payment options available with Bread Pay™

Product Overview

The Leg Extension and Curl Machine provides a full range of motion while performing hamstring curls and leg extensions from the same seated
position. Crafted with a rotary leg clamp mechanism which easily allows you to enter the machine, lock your thighs in place, adjust the foot roller
starting position, and perform full reps every time no matter the size of the athlete. It is not hard to switch fromaleg curl to a leg extension workout
simply flip the weight post to the opposite starting position. With this, you can strengthen your muscles in a simple and effective manner!

UPDATED VERSION: The Leg Extension and Curl Machine has enhanced HeftyGrip Vinyl upholstery. The weight stopper has switched toa pullpinto
move between exercises quickly.

Specifications



Specifications

Overall Height
39-in.

Overall Width
42-in.

Overall Depth
36-in.

Back Pad Dimensions
15-in. x 10-in. x 2-in.

Seat Pad Dimensions
22-in. x 17-in. x 2-in.

Roller Pad Dimensions
17-in.x 5-in.

Adjustable Seat Height
24-in.-26.5-in.

Weight Post Length
10-in.

Weight Post Diameter
49mm

Seat Depth Positions
7

Knee Pad Positions



Hem Od.

=LAgBOY

SALE
Jasper Rocking Recliner

$1,399.00 $+74566 SAVE $350

or $117/mo. with 12 mo. financing@

B O © ® C

ol 4

® ¥




H{i W Se
ng to Hampshire 60140 Al ~ ez curl bar 3 O

Sports & Outdoors ~ Outdoor Recreation ~ Hunting  Fishing & Boating  Cycling  Exercise & Fitness ~ Sports  Golf  Game Room & Outdoor Games Fanshop  Sales & Deals

Sponsored
¢« Back to results

Roll over image to zoom in

Synergee Commercial EZ
Curl Olympic Bar Chrome &
Black Phosphate with
Powder Coated Brass
Bushings Excellent for Bicep
Curls and Triceps

Extensions
Visit the Synergee Store
4.7 1,237 ratings

| Search this page

579
FREE Returns

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $69.95 $79:95 upon
approval for the Amazon Store Card. No
annual fee.

Color: Black

| $74.95
- |

12

= . | $74.95 $99.95
Material Alloy Steel
Brand Synergee

Item Weight 19 Pounds

Grip Type Knurled
Product 47.25"Lx 1.1"W
Dimensions

Grip Size 28 mm

v See more

About this item

e % STRONG & VERSATILE % - Qur EZ Curl
Bars are made with high-quality steel. It is
built to stand up to your most challenging
workouts, which is why we built it to hold a
max load of 450lbs. The EZ Curl Bar is
designed to challenge your limits and hold
heavy weights for curls, rows, extensions,
zercher squats, and more.

e % SLEEK FINISH % - This bar comes in 2
stunning options: Hard Chrome or Black
Phosphate. Both look great and protect the
steel underneath from oxidation and wear.
This allows you to get the most reps out of
your bar -- we want to give you the best
value for your hard-earned money!

¢ % ERGONOMIC DESIGN * - The curved shaft
of the EZ Curl Bar helps you avoid injuries by

prime

h——

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

57995
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday, June 23

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
June 19. Order within 10 hrs 30
mins
Delivering to Hampshire 60140 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
 BuyNow

Ships from Amazon
Sold by Synergee USA

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

V See more
(] Add a gift receipt for easy

returns

| Add to List

Sponsored



Hem OF

All ~  lzhome hexagon led garage light

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Gift Ideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures Smart Home Shop by Room
Limited time deal Shop
W
Sponsored
¢« Back to results
Hexagon LED Garage Light: prime
h—

| Super Bright
eiling LED

Warehouse
Basement
o Room

I - 5 ratings
7 VIDEOS
| 260" b at $104.69

P from other sellers that
shipping.

d or Replacement
| Product support

12-PACKS (2-Hex)

$59.99
($5.00 / Count)

14 Hex / with Rectangle
Frame
$299.98

Roll over image to zoom in

16-PACKS (3-Hex)

$79.99
($5.00 / Count)

.-25-PACKS (5-Hex)

/
\ -

Color: White

Brand LZHOME

Color White

Material Plastic

Style detail light
Light Close to Ceiling
fixture

form

About this item

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

$1 1649

FREE Returns
FREE delivery Sunday, June 23

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
June 19. Order within 10 hrs 37
mins

Delivering to Hampshire 60140 -
Update location

in Stock

Quantity: 1

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from Amazon

Sold by LZHOME INC

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Support Product support
included

V See more

Add a Protection Plan:

[7J 3-Year Protection for $21.99

(J 4-Year Protection for $29.99

[JJ Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
(Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

) Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New & Used (4) from $112%° &
FREE Shipping.



Z\ Support Subscribe 1

Rugged Book i . 5
****{yzsz Reviews l +‘€ m 3(
$129.99

ForiPad Pro 10.5" (Gen 2), iPad Air 10.5" (Gen 3), iPad 10.2" (Gen 9, 8, 7)
Durable, Magnetic-hinged Keyboard and Case




Z\ Support Subscribe 1

Rugged Book
*** *{}292 Reviews
$129.99

For iPad Pro 10.5" (Gen 2), iPad Air 10.5" (Gen 3), iPad 10.2" (Gen 9,8,7)
Durable, Magnetic-hinged Keyboard and Case

Color: Black

O

Bundle & Save
Enjoy at least 30% off our everyday prices when you buy any two or more products. Savings will be applied in cart to all items not already on sale.

0 ZAGG Pro Stylus 2 +$7999 (3)
~ mophie snap+ juice pack mini stand Magnetic +$59.95 @
A 5,000mAh battery

SKU: 103104613

Details
The tough Rugged Book keyboard comes with a detachable case, multi-paring capabilities, and drop protection up to 6.6 feet. The magnetic-hinged case with multiple
viewing angles and the comfortably-spaced keys let you use your iPad just like a laptop.

6.6 Feet of Drop Protection: We've combined tough polycarbonate and soft silicone to deliver unmatched protection. Take your iPad anywhere, on every adventure,
knowing you've got the ultimate in drop protection.

Backlit, Laptop-Style Keys: Laptop-style keys give you clean, precise keystrokes for fast, accurate typing. The keys are backlit in seven different colors, so it's easy to
type in lowlight conditions. ’

Multi-device Pairing: The Rugged Book keyboard and case can pair with two devices at once, so you can sync with both your iPad and your smartphone and toggle
between them.

Detachable Keyboard: The keyboard and case easily detach to accommodate different uses and work environments. Place your iPad in the Rugged Book case on one

surface while you type with the keyboard on another.

Long-lasting Battery: A powerful lithium polymer battery provides up to two years of typing between charges.* The sleep/awake function helps preserve battery
power when your keyboard is not in use.

Warranty

Specs

What's In The Box



Hem Sh.

Hampshire Fire Protection District
Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form

The following form must be completed and submitted for any and all expenditures proposed by
members of the I fampshire Fire Protection District and will be evaluated for compliance and
adherence to the parameters expressed by state law, specifically Chapter 24, paragraph 11-10-2:

“As part of the annual audit, these funds shall be audited to verify
the purchases are for the maintenance, use, and benefit of the department.”

Please type or print: ~ Crock pot

Date: 06/18/2024

Proposed By: Michael Mikolajski S ‘
Reviewed By: Chris Blonkij . i B
Cost: $50 o I
Extended: N/A

Nature of Expenditure: Firefighting / EMS needs

\/ In-Station / Personnel needs

Other

Brief explanation of expenditure:

Crock pot for station 2

Goal and/or Objective:

To get a crock pot for station 2

Form #: 01-115
Revised: 04/10/2023




Please provide at least three (3) estimates showing both cost and provider:

1.  https://www.walmart.com/ip/seort/2156701161

2]

”
J.

If less than three, please explain: (for example, Sole supplier)

Detail any maintenance, service or repair contracts or warranty information and
associated costs.

Comes with 1 year warranty, optional 2 and 3 year warranty for an additional $6 and $8 respectfully

Discuss and/or explain how this expenditure is “... for the maintenance, use and
benefit” of the Hampshire Fire Protection District.

A crock pot will benefit firefighters at station 2 by allowing them to slow cook meals.

Additional information: Please add or attach any supportive documentation, i.e.
photos, drawings, correspondence, etc., for consideration by the committee.

IMPORTANT: Incomplete forms will NOT be considered.

Signature: Date:

Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form — continued



Home / Appliances / Kitchen Appliances / Slow Cookers /

Shop All Slow Cookers

Shark Own your oasis Sponsored ()
100+ bought since yesterday - In 200+ people’s carts

Best seller WUGGITNEIFIS for "programmable slow cooker”

Visit the Crock-Pot Store

Crock-Pot 7-Quart Cook and Carry Programmable
Slow Cooker, Grey

*hkktr (4.4) 871 reviews

© Free 90-day returns

$59.00

Price when purchased online ©)

TRy
| |
{ !
§
J

Add a protection plan What's covered
(Only one option can be selected at a time)

2-Year plan - $6.00

3-Year plan - $8.00

How do you want your item?



slow cooker

crockpot

View all

Continue your search on Walmart

[L Q_ crock pot }{ Q_ crockpot H Q slow cooker }

{ Q crockpot 8 qt slow cooker } { Q_ 7qt crock-pot




[4+em O

Hampshire Fire Protection District
Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form

The following form must be completed and submitted for any and all expenditures proposed by
members of the Hampshire Fire Protection District and will be evaluated for compliance and
adherence to the parameters expressed by state law, specifically Chapter 24, paragraph 11-10-2:

“As part of the annual audit, these funds shall be audited to verify
the purchases are for the maintenance, use, and benefit of the department.”

Please type or print: /[, in/ . /litine,
7t

Date: C—r 38R

Proposed By: A Serigaq,,

Reviewed By:

Cost: £S, 92%. 95

Extended:

Nature of Expenditure: o Firefighting / EMS needs

In-Station / Personnel needs

Other

Brief explanation of expenditure:

TER ¢ a n/ ARNNLG Ll ) A{"/ﬂ Hﬁm_/ou’&.}ﬂe (:JfC/ EmTs and

%‘W‘ ve e y /fr/f ctree. then SWls  acd be Cf'me AONE /"w“ Tl
bl /ﬂ(»g, AL O AN Glr S T+ e s Ao , ( [ D Aar

el SHation

Goal and/or Objective:

- [ 7 'V" J o
/Qf‘o Lrde g Medllnn Fur lieads oa+vaia S

Form #: 01-115
Revised: 04/10/2023




Please provide at least three (3) estimates showing both cost and provider:
L _ANadsco §S 923 95
. . —
2. Amﬁw Liavebonn  (vasco) § € ,925%- 1)

o]
J.

If less than three, please explain: (for example, Sole supplier)
Thia rennea ?in spec¥ically 75 made by MASCO-

Detail any maintenance, service or repair contracts or warranty information and
associated costs.

7%(/‘8«@ FEAr G /17

Discuss and/or explain how this expenditure is “... for the maintenance, use and
benefit” of the Hampshire Fire Protection District.

ﬂ/(m(»[;h “/L\,z M.&f\"lpf&ff{ ore /ﬂFEC@”&L« dos o
LH /ﬂf 0 vl J cada e flhco “J blﬂﬁv"f O Ao g

Additional information: Please add or attach any supportive documentation, i.e.
photos, drawings, correspondence, etc., for consideration by the committee.

IMPORTANT: Incomplete forms will NOT be considered.

Signatureﬁ Date: é‘ [F-24
S

Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form — continued




6/18/24, 2:18 PM Nasco Healthcare - Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support Full Body Training Manikin, 55 in., 140-Ib. - Light

EI View Quote Cart
ANATOMY

= WAREHOUSE =

Search the store

HOME |/ HEALTHCARE SIMULATION / PATIENT CARE TRAINERS
| PRE-HOSPITAL TRAUMA LIFE SUPPORT FULL BODY TRAINING MANIKIN, 55 IN., 140-LB. - LIGHT

NASCO HEALTHCARE
Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support Full Body Training Manikin, 55 in., 140~-Ib. - Light

SKU: A-106015
MPN: 101-317

AVAILABILITY:

https://anatomywarehouse.com/pre-hospital-trauma-life-support-fuIl-body-training-manikin-55—in-140-Ib-light—a—106015 1/6



6/18/24, 2:18 PM Nasco Healthcare - Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support Full Body Training Manikin, 55 in., 140-Ib. - Light

@_ View Quote Cart

ANATOMY

e WAREHOUSE =

TODAY'S PRICE

$5,923.95

QUANTITY:

ADD TO CART

DESCRIPTION

Instructors for PHTLS focus on four main skill sets as defined by the PHTLS course, which
is offered by the National Registry for EMT (NREMT): airway maintenance with basic and
advanced adjuncts, IV therapy, I/O therapy, and chest trauma treatment.

The PHTLS manikin contains all of the necessary features for teaching the curriculum in

this specialized field:

Pneumothorax reduction

e Replaceable skin sections

e Discharge of air for audible confirmation of placement
e No damage to interior systems

Manubrium I/O insertion

e Designed for use with Pyng FASTI training device
e Replaceable bone insert assures long life

VIEW ALL

https://anatomywarehouse.com/pre-hospitaI-trauma-life-suppoﬁ—fuIl-body—training-manikin-55-in-1 40-Ib-light-a-106015

2/6



6/18/24, 2:04 PM

We use cookies to ensure that we give you the best experience on our website. If you continue to use this site we will assume
that you are happy with it.

ALL PRODUCTS
Practice &
Training
Specialties

Skills

Other

Login

https://shop.nascoheaIthcare.com/collections/emergency—care-trauma/products/ 101-317

Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support (Phtls) Full Body Trainer [SKU: 101-3 — Nasco Healthcare

= This website is only valid for United States of America.

by Nasco Healthcare

Pre-Hospital Trauma
Life Support (Phtls) Full
Body Trainer [SKU: 101-
317]

$5,923.95

PRODUCT IO

101-317 v

CHECKOUTTYPE

Cart v

- 1 4 Add to cart

Description

Pre-Hospital Trauma
Life Support (PHTLS)
Full- Body Trainer

[SKU: 101-317]

Instructors for PHTLS
focus on four main skill
sets as defined by the
PHTLS course, which is
offered by the National
Registry for EMT
(NREMT): airway
maintenance with basic
and advanced adjuncts,
IV therapy, I/O therapy,
and chest trauma
treatment.

The PHTLS manikin
contains all of the
necessary features for
teaching the
curriculum in this
specialized field:

Pneumothorax
reduction

¢ Replaceable skin
sections

¢ Discharge of air for
audible confirmation of

- placement

« No damage to interior
systems

Manubrium I/O
insertion

X

13



6/18/24, 2:04 PM

ALL PRODUCTS

Practice &
Training
Specialties

Login

Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support (Phtls) Full Body Trainer [SKU: 101-3 — Nasco Healthcare

We use cookies to ensure that we give you the best experience on our website. If you continue to use this site we will assume

that you are happy with it.

ucviLc
* Replaceable bone
insert assures long life

IVarm

e« Multiple access
locations from dorsal
hand up to and
including the
antecubital fossa

e« Arm rotates for ease
of access

e Vein replacementin
field

Deluxe Intubation Head
with tongue edema
and laryngospasm
options

* Flexible skin makes
jaw thrust life-like

e Jaw can be dislocated
for further complications
e Durable material
limits laryngoscope
blade damage

e There are no
electronic components
or ECG capabilities.

Three-year warranty.
Weighs 140 Ibs. (63 kg).
Size: 55" x 28" x 1",

Ship Weight 160 lbs.

Download Manual
Instructions

Recommended products

BOEH @

X

Phtls Moulage Kit. [800-665]
$1,655.95

https://shop.nascohealthcare.com/collections/emergency-care-trauma/products/1 01-317

Life/form® Arterial
Puncture Arm -

Medium
$998.95

2/3



6/18/24, 2:04 PM

- We use cookies to ensure that we give you the best experience on our website. If you continue to use this site we will assume

ALL PRODUCTS

Practice &
Training
Specialties

Skills

Login

Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support (Phtls) Full Body Trainer [SKU: 101-3 — Nasco Healthcare

that you are happy with it.

ABOUT

products
Y eans you can
right training solution for
/our wrrent cmd future needs.

E:vary Nasco Healthcare pmduc( is:

USA 1o 150 ‘3(

f)
ol by an up to Syear warranty
« Future- proof with easily upgradable and
replaceable pa

MORE
INFORMATION

Contact Us
Privacy Policy

Online Orders -
Terms and
Conditions of
Sale

Return Policy

https://shop.nascohealthcare.com/collections/emergency-care-trauma/products/101-317

SICN UP

STAY IN TOUCH. axciting news and
updates from N H . Y
unsubscribe at any time.
Sign Up

GLOBAL COMPANY
Our International Locations

MANUALS & VIDEQS
Manuals

BE s o [ v

Copyright @ 2024 Nasco Mealthcare

X

3/3



lHem 5

Hampshire Fire Protection District
Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form

The following form must be completed and submitted for any and all expenditures proposed by
members of the Hampshire Fire Protection District and will be evaluated for compliance and
adherence to the parameters expressed by state law, specifically Chapter 24, paragraph 11-10-2:

“As part of the annual audit, these funds shall be audited to verify
the purchases are for the maintenance, use, and benefit of the department.”

Please type or print: ,[/(/M evcs /0 Tvaiagv

Date: G f~29

Proposed By: NANgeidin S04 0
Reviewed By: )

Cost: 8 SRA. a5

Extended:

Nature of Expenditure: v Firefighting / EMS needs

In-Station / Personnel needs

Other

Brief explanation of expenditure:

(O Mawiinegon o "/(/‘(/:"')/‘7 da L{ A Ot ( L’ﬁo{ c'/j 20 access.

Goal and/or Objective:
7o /ﬂ,/o(//—'//(/z EFeective %(/ajn.f‘z\j O (O access t The /’1 canery( begd.

Form #: 01-115
Revised: 04/10/2023




Please provide at least three (3) estimates showing both cost and provider:

. AASCo

2.

-~
D

If less than three, please explain: (for example, Sole supplier)
Sole Sopoller vE ui 3/20.coCre. Aol HA .

Detail any maintenance, service or repair contracts or warranty information and
associated costs.

{5‘/.;(_,?(7 f~ dccersS fé/[qc%w,eavf— Lok, Sectron.

Discuss and/or explain how this expenditure is “... for the maintenance, use and
benefit” of the Hampshire Fire Protection District.

faene Frts Alhe  Haanp St Fine Protetro, Distec b bo ,ﬂ,—o.//,j.;'n/»

Con&rdncg ~f9 Tl ﬁ/ff,fzr/u./;epj fel'/rdnc/{’“w? o Ens Calls.

gsf{,(}‘f/Ky /u VA— (/\.// ‘-61 ‘#;’L{p,,’lﬂ&"[p JF MU.{IG'JI 4 a )C// ZIZ/C//L&/ﬂ‘V‘-CV("VlCQ
Ca [/g, Q‘L\OV(C( be -l 479 +o " 520 F Lorm (O f Vestrrfof aCee i)

Additional information: Please add or attach any supportive documentation, i.e.
photos, drawings, correspondence, etc., for consideration by the committee.

IMPORTANT: Incomplete forms will NOT be considered.
Signature: m—f Date: G- (§-2Y
(N

Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form — continued




6/18/24, ZA2 PRy T T Ty e v gy Huﬁ?w§g%§§goﬂ§gg}m;§em§<u 101-205] = Nasco Healthcare™ ~~ = x

1

= This website is only valid for United States of America.

ALL PRODUCTS
ALL PRODUCTS by Nasco Healthcare
Practice &
Training Humerus Intraosseous
Smarialtios (10) Trainer [SKU: 101-
oiedle & 205]
Skills $522.95

-~ PRODUCT D

101205 v
Other

CHECKOUTTYPE

. Cart v

Login

-] Add to cart

Description

Humerus Intraosseous
(10) Trainer

[SKU: 101-205]

Simulaids Humerus 10
Trainer is the perfect tool
to train the access
procedure for fluid
management.

Humerus access is now
recognized as the best
alternative when IV
access cannot be
obtained. This trainer
presents three
orientations that can be
demonstrated to
provide the correct
simulation for
application.

The realistic trainer
includes the correct
hallmarks, which are
needed to provide
accurate and safe access
for fluid administration.
The trainer has an easy-
to-access replacement
bone section supporting
rapid-fire training, while
presenting the realism
needed to make the
training effective.

Search..,

Dimensions: 16" x 16" x
2",

https://shop.nascohealthcare.com/products/101-205?_pos=18&_sid=9514f06f0&_ss=r 1/3



6/18/24, ZA2 P T T T T o g Hu'h@é’@%@g%o”gg  LAiReR[SKU: 101-205] — Nasco Healthcare

ALL PRODUCTS

Practice &
Training
Specialties

Skills

Login

1

Video

Intr...

Recommended products

BONE INSERT VIEWS
4 Thin Wall H
" klor realistic pop

iv Training Arm
$433.95

Deluxe IV Tralnlng Arm

$99%498 |

STAT Humerus intraosseous (10) Insert
$253.95 Simulaids,Deluxe IV Training Arm - Dark

$994.95

000

ABOUT SIGN up

ng news and

STAY IN TOUCH Get ex
1 N ! wcare, You can

wm Up

~from ow to high fidelity — eans you can GLOBAL COMPANY

https://shop.nascohealthcare.com/products/101-205?_pos=18&_sid=9514f06f0&_ss=r

Li
P

#od2

2/3



.ogin

Tt atyourare appy WAThTIeET T

Every Nasco Healtheare product is:
. ngqcﬁd n&éhab!e and hyg::-i* realistic

O0T2018

& regulations leg,

. C(smph“mt
OBR ?
< Covered b
« Future- proaf ;
replaceable parts

year warranty
able and

MORE
INFORMATION

Contact Us
Privacy Policy

Online Orders -
Terms and
Conditions of

Sale

Return Paolicy

https://shop.nascohealthcare.com/products/101-205?_pos=18&_sid=9514f06f0&_ss=r

v mvg (R [P IEI R VTP IV TR

Distribbutor Portal

MANUALS & VIDEOS
Manuals
Videos

AV ‘lecwzu @ BT visa

Haalthaare

States

3/3



[Hem Dk

Hampshire Fire Protection District
Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form

The following form must be completed and submitted for any and all expenditures proposed by
members of the Hampshire Fire Protection District and will be evaluated for compliance and
adherence to the parameters expressed by state law, specifically Chapter 24, paragraph 11-10-2:

“As part of the annual audit, these funds shall be audited to verify
the purchases are for the maintenance, use, and benefit of the department.”

Please type or print:

Date: OGllB/Ly
Proposed By:
Reviewed By:
Cost: TR0+ gF o5 aerredN o Rlbcdanantd
Extended:
Nature of Expenditure: Firefighting / EMS needs

i In-Station / Personnel needs

Other

Brief explanation of expenditure:

Shegiiun ' Phbe  POVERRS LS Qor UG \'\QY\(\C)K<
JoR Y]

Goal and/or Objective: P\ §¥. 5+ @.’m?xmms et Phesicer Sbneass Saecly.

: . \oef e de elox R
Nery NPT TR \PIRRUVAUSLENIE (1)

Form #: 01-115 ‘V\.‘
L2 .
Revised: 04/10/2023 30 EhaAe 2 of\




Please provide at least three (3) estimates showing both cost and provider:

I, Qabdjg'o\m\ - Noneton \S\ \ H\S

2. Qg of Srear §559.94

3. 4 tan - Neclon © §55.9)

If less than three, please explain: (for example, Sole supplier)

Detail any maintenance, service or repair contracts or warranty information and

associated costs.s\ 9.9 ’L\“br \/_)ohrw\_\\

Mintel  Medalm g

Negotitd Cosy © Nikednmunts. 11240 95k a9

Discuss and/or explain how this expenditure is “... for the maintenance, use and
benefit” of the Hampshire Fire Protection District.

| Qroymret et

Additional information: Please add or attach any supportive documentation, i.e.
photos, drawings, correspondence, etc., for consideration by the committee.

c-tcel— A

IMPORTANT: Incomplete forms will NOT be considered.

Signature: W Date: @L(\ \QD\’\\)

Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form — continued




Delivering to Hampshire 60140
J 2

Al ~  functional trainer equipment

Sports & Outdoors ~ Outdoor Recreation Hunting Fishing & Boating ~ Cycling Exercise & Fitness ~ Sports  Golf  Game Room & Culdoor Games Fanshop  Sales & Deals

Sponsored

Sports & Outdoors » Exercise & Fitness 1 Strength Training Equipment » Home Gym Syslems

< dy-Solid Powerline Cable 31 375w

)ssover Exercise !

chine for Home & :iEDEe:ijlhsvery Monday, June
mmerCIal Gym’ Delivering to Hampshire 60140 -
1Ct|0na| Tralnlng Center Update location

h Dual Weights Stack for In Stock

ble Workout Quantity: 1
‘he Body-Solid Store

213 ratings Add to Cart
rarch this page

Buy Now
00 M -
$1 ’375 Ships from Gronk Fitness Products
4 VIDEOS Sold by Gronk Fitness Products
Pay $114.58/month for 12 months, interest- Returns  Eligible for Return,
free upon approval for Amazon Visa Refund or Replacement

within 30 days of receipt
payment ~ Secure transaction

very & Support

it to learn more Add a Protection Plan:

[[J 2-Year Protection for $99.99
> 8 O

[[J Asurion Complete Protect:

s from 30-day easy Customer One plan covers all eligible

ronk returns Support past and future purchases

ness (Renews Monthly Until

L Cancelled) for $16.99/month
Roll over image to zoom in Style: 160Ibs. Dual Weight Stack [ Addto List

160lbs. Dual Weight Stack
$1,375.00

Other sellers on Amazon
210lbs. Dual Weight Stack

$1,550.00 New (15) from $1,375% &
FREE Shipping
Item 0.01 Ounces
Weight
Brand Body-Solid
Color Black

Material Alloy Steel

Handle Fixed Handle
Type

About this item

» INDUSTRY LEADER: For 30+ years, Body-
Solid has held the widest array of products
designed to meet the demands of the ever-
changing fitness industry (home gym, free Spanscitet
weight machines, treadmills, bikes, ellipticals,
weight plates, kettlebells, dumbbells, flooring,
accessories and more). Our products are
cutting edge and reliable and are built for
Life...... Your Life.

* VERSATILE & CUSTOMIZABLE: This dual
independent weight stack system provides
dedicated resistance with true isolateral



Frequently bought together

POWER GUIDANCE Triceps Pull
Down Attachment, Cable Machine
Accessories for Home Gym, LA...

$5049

This item: Body-Solid Powerline
Cable Crossover Exercise
Machine for Home & Commereci...

$1,375%

Products related to this item

Sponsored £

DMoose Ankle Strap for Cable
Machine - One Size Fit with
Premium Padding, Glute Kickba...

51 889

movements. From cable crossovers and
shoulder presses to pull-ups, leg kickbacks
and everything in between, make a motion to
improve your core, build your strength and
increase your endurance with this exercise
machine.
STURDY CONSTRUCTION: This cable
crossover machine has a sturdy construction
and an extra-wide mainframe provides users
with a high-quality machine that is both cost-
effective and budget-friendly. This machine
allows users to access a near-unlimited
number of high and low pulley exercises while
working every major muscle group. Includes
two 160 Ib. weight stacks (weight ratio is 1/2 :
1).
EXERCISES: Use this home gym to complete
a variety of full body workouts (pec fly, bench,
incline, crossover, upright row, deltoid raise,
shoulder press, close grip front lat pullup and
pulldown, bent over row, seated row, ab
crunch, oblique bend, tricep press down,
outer and inner thigh abduction, calf press,
reverse fly, glute kickback and many more.
DIMENSIONS: Heavy-duty construction with
an electrostatically applied powder coat finish.
Measures 42.3°L x 62.6"W x 83"H and weighs
476lbs. 10 years manufacturer warranty on
frame and 1 year on parts.

Report an issue with this product or seller

Shop now >

Sponsored

Total price: $1,453.38

Add all 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers.
Show delails



Delivering to Hampshire 60140

Sports & Outdoors ¥

Sports & Outdoors  Outdoor Recreation Hunting Fishing & Boating Cycling

Search Amazon

Exercise & Fitness  Sports  Golf

Sports & Outdoors » Exercise & Fitness > Strength Training Equipment > Racks & Cages > Power Cages

Roll over image to zoom in

5 Cable
achine for
ng and

g

wtors Inc. Store
19 ratings

$5 97

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $505.97 upon
approval for Amazon Visa.

inds

stributors Inc.
itrile Butadiene Styrene
113"W x 83.5"H

inds

JLLEYS & CABLES: At Titan,

wnd when it comes to

3s equipment. We've
designed these high-quality pulleys and
cables using expert craftsmanship and
superior materials. They're so strong, you
won't have to worry about the cables
snapping or breaking as you use them. You'll
also get 2 premium cable handles with your
purchase, giving you a better Qrip.
CONVENIENT PLATE HOLDERS: This cable
crossover machine can accommodate several
different weight plates because it has 4
bumper holders. The plate holders measure
9.75" each. It’s time to stack on the weights
and get to work with this cable crossover
machine by Titan. Add it to your fitness
equipment today!
BUILD YOUR MUSCLE: If you're hoping for
effective muscle growth, then our cable
crossover machine is for you. This machine
can help you target a wide variety of
muscles, including your pectorals, abs,
deltoids, biceps, triceps, and obliques. In no
time, you'll notice more developed muscles
as you consistently use this exercise machine.

e GREAT FOR HOME GYMS: Stop wasting your
time and gas going to the gym. Instead, you
can work out in the comfort of your own
home when you invest in this cable crossover
machine. This unit is made to fit rooms with
an 8-foot ceiling. It's perfect to put in your
home, personal gym, or garage. Just store it

Game Room & Outdoor Games

Fanshop  Sales & Deals

Sponsored

$55597

FREE delivery June 24 - 26.
Details

Delivering to Hampshire 60140 -
Update location

In Stock

Quantity: 1

Add to Cart
Buy Now

\

Ships from TitanBrands

Sold by TitanBrands

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

Add a Protection Plan:
{TJ 2-Year Protection for $49.99

[J Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
(Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

| Add to List

Sponsored



against the wall and slide it out when you're
ready to use it.

e DIMENSIONS: This cable crossover machine
has a footprint of 113 W x 36" D. It has an
overall height of 83.5" with a clearance
height of 80.5", accommodating people of
all shapes and sizes. The weight holders
measure 9.75" in length. This machine
weighs approximately 110 lbs., making it a
lightweight piece of equipment.

Report an issue with this product or seller

Sponsored

Products related to this item

Sponsored %
Inspire Fitness SCS Smith  Inspire Fitness FEIERDUN Multi- Functional Trainer Cable  DONOW Cable Crossover GRIND Fitness C
System Fully Loaded Functional Trainer - Function Squat Rack Crossover Machine Machine, Cable Fly 4000 Power Ra¢
with Bench and Multifunctional Cable Power Cage FLAO1 with  Commercial Home Gym  Machine Home Gym Exercise Squat f
Attachments Machine Home Gym... Cable Crossover... System 222LB Weight ...  System Workout... Pull-Up Bar, We
4 305 $7999% $1 '76900 26 10
$4,7979% $2,99900 $5899% $59999

Save $100.00 with coupon

Product Description

Break out the big guns with this new Cable Crossover Machine by Titan Fitness! This powerful machine is designed to give you a dynamic upper body workout, targeting your
arms, shoulders, and core. As you consistently use this machine, you'll notice a positive change in a whole host of muscles, including your pectorals, abs, deltoids, triceps, biceps,
and obliques. You can get cut and lean when you use this intricate pulley system. This unit features high-quality pulleys and cables that have been made for maximum strength
and capacity. This machine is 3' wide on either side, allowing you a greater range of motion while doing either high or low pulley workouts. It has 4 weight plate holders that
measure 9.75" in length, giving you ample room to store plenty of bumpers. Rack on as much weight as you can handle using this machine. Make sure to evenly distribute the
weight between posts because uneven weight may cause unnecessary friction on the weight bracket. You can even use this machine for weight plate storage when it's not in
use. This unit gives you the option to work out and exercise from home instead of at the gym. Its size makes it perfect for use in a personal gym or a garage. This cable crossover
machine is made for rooms that have at least an 8-foot ceiling. It has a footprint of 113" W x 36” D. Its overall height is 83.5” with its clearance height at 80.5".

Features:

- Fits and stores easily in your garage.
- Unit fits in rooms with an 8 ft ceiling.
- High quality pulleys and cables used.



@

Home > Cable Crossover (2.3" x 2.3" Racks)

. B o

1/10

CABLE CROSSOVER (2.3" X 2.3" RACKS)

12 reviews

$559.99 USD



Starting at $51/mo or 0% APR with affirm). Check vour purchasing power
In stock

Go full Wolverine with a convenient cable crossover rack attachment.

1 ADD TO CART

More payment options

v Pickup available at Indianapolis Showroom Pick Up
Usually ready in 2-4 days

View store information

GOES WELL WITH

TRICEP ROPE EXTENSION (SHIPS BY JULY 29TH)
n $24.99 USD

PRESALE




PRODUCT DETAILS ~

Attaches to the front of your rack for all types of cable work from both top and bottom pulleys.

Fits the 84.5" Light Commercial & Residential Rack. A durable build and 160lb capacity offer smooth reps, even when fully loaded.
Each side boasts a fixed upper and lower pulley so you can curl, cross, and become a cable connoisseur. Throw your 1" or 2"

weight plates on this cost-efficient option to get more for your space and moolah.

IMPORTANT: Since there is no adjustable feature to this rack attachment, the Cable Crossover can only be operated from the top

or bottom positions.

PRODUCT SPECS ~



I

110 LBS

...........

2146.3mm
. 8457

660.4mm .
24"

] .
. &

...... o m w om ow mom o m owm om ww

1016mm/40”

RECOMMENDED ACCESSORIES



Sports & Outdoors +  grips for cable machine

Sports & Outdoors  Outdoor Recreation ~ Hunting  Fishing & Boating ~ Cycling  Exercise & Fitness ~ Sports ~ Golf =~ Game Room & Outdoor Games  Fanshop  Sales & Deals

Sponsored
Sports & Outdoors » Exercise & Fitness » Exercise Machine Parts & Accessories 1 Exercise Machine Attachments
= Home Gym Fitness Rowing prime
ey
= ~~—"
FECTEY T-bar V-bar Pu lley Cable Enjoy fast, free delivery,
Machine Attachments, exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows

Bicep Curl Tricep Lat with Prime
pulldown Bar Back Strength ™ "ime andstart 2‘3‘”9 boday
Training Handle Grips Lat

Pull Down Bar Press Down By o
. $ 40
Exercises 112
Brand: MARSAFIT FREE Rettirns
4.7 1,657 ratings
| Search this page FREE delivery Monday, June 24
e Chaice ' Or fastest delivery Saturday,
6 VIDEOS 4005 Bought in past month June 22, Order within 4 hrs 44
mins
$1 1 240 Delivering to Hampshire 60140 -
Update location
FREE Returns
Join Prime to buy this item at $101.16 In Stock
Get $10 off instantly: Pay $102.40 $+32:46 Quantity: 1
upon approval for the Amazon Store Card. No
annual fee. Add to Cart

Available at a lower price from other sellers that éuy Nowkﬂ
may not offer free Prime shipping. -
Ships from Amazon
Sold by MARSAFIT

Vs o

TS| R, ey o m Returns Eligible for Return,

A Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

Roll over image to zoom in Color: 5PCS

ola -/.‘:l o g
Add a Protection Plan:
[CJ 2-Year Protection for $15.99

Material Alloy Steel, Rubber

Brand MARSAFIT [J Asurion Complete Pro‘tc.fct:
One plan covers all eligible

Grip Type Ergonomic, Knurled, Textured past and future purchases

Speaker 0.39 Inches (Renews Monthly Until

Cutout Cancelled) for

Diameter or $16.99/month

Length —

* [_] Add a gift receipt for easy

returns

V See more

About this item Save with Used - Like New

¢ High quality solid steel T-bar, Rubber- $9177

Impregrated am suppurt FREE delivery Monday, June 24

¢ Ergonomic rubber hand-grips are knurled for

greater comfort and safety Ships from: Amazon

o Effective attachment for muscles, enhance Sold by: Amazon Warehouse

strength, improve fitness and body building

with many bicep tricep exercises via the push

down Bar Add to List
e Easily attach to any cable machines for gym,

such as lat machine, cable machine, home



Frequently bought together

—tn
Ny
W‘“ +
2

Y
[——

Yes4All Cable Machine
Attachment, LAT

Yes4All Deluxe Tricep
Rope Cable Attachment,
27 & 36 inch with 4...

$1150

This item: MARSAFIT
Home Gym Fitness
Rowing T-bar V-bar...

$11240 $159%

4 stars and above

&
RWAANT

LAT Pull Down Bar for

Cable Machine, LAT

Pulldown Attachments T

Bar V Bar Cable Att...
545

LAT Pulldown

Attachment,Back Tricep

Bar Strength

Training,Handle Grips...
80

$11889 $110% $13589

Save 5% with coupon (some

sizes/colors)

Product Description

Pulldown Attachment...

KORIKAHM Home Gym
Fitness Spreader Bar,
Multi-Grip Wide Lat Pull

Down Bar, Neutral ...
433

gym system, support the traction up to 880
lbs
Easily build back muscles, build the perfect
body

Report an issue with this product or seller

Other sellers on Amazon

New & Used (2) from $9177 &
FREE Shipping.

Sponsared

Sponsored

Total price: $139.89
Add all 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers.
Show details

-@ A
“A
a00a0 I/\

Lat Pull Down B
Machine Attach

c:»Q

Cable Attachments for
Home Gym, Made of

- g
Tricep Press Down Cable
Machine Attachment,

Heavy Duty Solid Steel, LAT Pulldown Rowing T-bar V-

LAT Pulldown Attach... Attachments, Home... Back Strength ..
964 437 86

$5999 $109% $999

Save 5% with coupon (some

sizes/colors)



Delivering to Hampshire 60140

All ~ grips for cable machine

Sports & Outdoors  Outdoor Recreation ~ Hunting  Fishing & Boating  Cycling  Exercise & Fitness ~ Sports  Golf  Game Room & Outdoor Games  Fanshop  Sales & Deals

Sponsored

Sports & Outdoors » Exercise & Fitness » Exercise Machine Parts & Accessories » Exercise Machine Attachments

Roll over image to zoom in

Cable Attachments for
Home Gym, Made of Heavy
Duty Solid Steel, LAT
Pulldown Attachment,
Weight Machine
Accessories, Straight Pull
Down Bar, Tricep Rope,

Exercise & Double D Handle

Visit the DYNASQUARE Store
4.8 964 ratings
| Search this page

Choice '

100+ bought in past month

-5% $56°°
List Price: $59-:599
FREE Returns

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $46.99 $56:53 upon
approval for the Amazon Store Card. No
annual fee.

Style: Set of 4
Setof 3

$53.99

Set of 3 with Exercise

Handles
$54.99

Setof 4

$56.99

Set of 4 with Ankle Straps

$59.99

Set of 5

$59.99

Combo includes: 1x V-Handle (Double D
Handle), 1x V-Shaped Bar, 1x Straight
Rotating Pull Down Bar, 1x Tricep Rope, 4x
Black Carabiner Clips, Universal design fits
most cable systems

Black Rotating Pull Down Bar: 18-inch
length and 1-inch diameter, 360-degree
swivel with electrophoresis coating and
textured handles to prevent from corrosion,
rust and endure ,Weight Capacity: Up to 800

prime

p—

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

$ 5699
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, June 24

Or fastest delivery Friday, June
21. Order within 4 hrs 44 mins

Delivering to Hampshire 60140 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now
Ships from Amazon
Sold by Dynasquare
Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Packaging Shipsin product
packaging

V See more

) Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

Add other items:

Tricep Press Down Cable
Machine Attachment Set, LAT
Pulldown Attachment, Cable...

$39.96 Add to Cart

Tricep Press Down Cable
Machine Attachment Set, LAT
Pulldown Attachment, Cable...

$22.97 Add to Cart

Tricep Press Down Cable
Machine Attachment Set, LAT
Pulldown Attachment, Cable...

$29.78 Add to Cart



~
e 5 L
Hampshire Fire Protection District
Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form

The following form must be completed and submitted for any and all expenditures proposed by
members of the {ampshire Fire Protection District and will be evaluated for compliance and
adherence to the parameters expressed by state law, specifically Chapter 24, paragraph 11-10-2:

“As part of the annual audit, these funds shall be audited 1o verify
the purchases are for the maintenance, use, and benefit of the department. "

Please type or print: gy WAGE Y\LDOQUN VO\O\C\L“Q(\Q

Date: (L A0\

Proposed By:

Reviewed By:

Cost: PN (x 2 ='RaAW)
Extended:
Nature of Expenditure: Firefighting / EMS needs

. In-Station/ Personnel needs

Other

Brief explanation of expenditure:

HORLIONS  qugiey  Fav sramon V<4 2

Goal and/or Objective:

Wkt Lo

Form #: 01-115
Revised: 04/10/2023




Patio & Garden / Patio & Garden Shop by Brand / Shop All Brands

1000+ bought since yesterday | In 200+ people’s carts

Best seller Popular pick  for "blackstone griddle”

Visit the Blackstone Store
Blackstone Original 4-Burner 36" Propane Omnivore Griddle with Hard Cover
ek ke fy (4.7) 18,643 reviews

© Free 90-day returns

$297.00

As low as $20/mo with affirm) Learn how

Price when purchased cnline @

r-ﬁ Add a protection plan What's covered
(Only one option can be selected at a time)

[J 3-Yearplan - $34.00

.

[] 4-Year plan - $45.00

How do you want your item?

D | want shipping & delivery savings with Walmart+
You get 30 days free! Choose a plan at checkout.

o ‘ =
Shipping Pickup
Arrives Jun 20 L] Today
| Free Free

Pickup from Huntley Supercenter | O Aisle Y13

Delivery to Hampshire, 60140

Sold and shipped by Walmart.com
View seller information | Visit seller store

© Free 90-day returns Details

Best seller Sponsored

Now $254.99 529999

Akdk vy 22

3+ day shipping

A

Delivery
Today

() Add to registry

Cuisinart 22-In. Diameter Deluxe Outdoor Griddle Cooking Center with 1 Folding Prep Table and Paper Towel Holder



Warranty

Warranty information

1-year limited warranty. This warranty becomes effective in California on the date of delivery.

Warranty url

https:/blackstoneproducts.com/pages/warranty,

Warnings

/\ WARNING: PROPANE WARNING: Fuels used in liquefied propane gas appliances, and the products of combustion of such fuels, can expose you to chemicals including benzene, which is known to the State of
California to cause cancer and cause birth defects or other reproductive harm. For more information, go to www.P65Warnings.ca.gov. DEHP WARNING: This product can expose you to chemicals including Di (2-
ethylhexyl) phthalate (DEHP), which is known to the State of California to cause cancer and birth defects or other reproductive harm, For more information, go to www.P65Warnings.ca.gov. Prop 65 DINP WARNING:

This product can expose you to chemicals including Diisonony! phthalate, which are known to the State of California to cause cancer. For more information, go to www.P65Warnings.ca.gov.

$450.00

Blackstone 36" Griddle Cooking Station with Hard Cover & Side Shelves

A kA kv 570
Shipping, arrives in 3+ days

> Report incorrect product information

Frequently bought together

$297.00
Blackstone Original 4-Burner 36" Propane
Omnivore Griddle with Hard Cover

* ok fr & iy 18643

U

Customer ratings & reviews

4.7 out of 5

*dr Ak A7 (18 643 reviews

$318.34
Blackstone 1517 28" Propane Griddle Cooking Station in Classic Black

ok i oz 1879

Shipping, arrives in 3+ days

Best seller

Y

Now $13.54 s15:41
Blackstone Signature Stainless Steel Griddle
Spatula

*kher ok 89

O

$19.55
Blackstone Signature Stainless Steel 14"
Scraper Tongs

ok ke oy 101

O

® lItems may be delivered on different dates

$1,079.96

Pit Boss Grills PBG10783 Pit Boss Ultimate 5 [

Pb5Bgd2
L 3 3 81844
Shipping, arrives in 3+ days

100+ bought since yesterday

$9.97
Blackstone Signature Stainless Steel 5" Griddle
Scraper

ek ek oA 364

(]

15,156
2,098
638
195
556



kkdddk Verified Purchase @O 5/18/2024

Excited purchase.
Love the griddle. Purchased it so my husband can make hibachi and breakfast on it for our family. A
couple washers were missing but won't impact the functionality- just an inconvenience. Can't wait to

see what other meals we make and enjoy this summer.

BrittanyH
42 Qo P

Blackstone Support

We are glad to hear that you are enjoying your new griddle! We are sorry to hear there were missing
washers. If you haven't ... See more

AAKAK Verified Purchase @ 4/20/2024

Blackstone Griddle 36"

Awesome, Assembled in 45 mins, Seasoned in 1 hour (be patient important step). Ist cooked on
Griddle was onions (season griddle more). Ist Meal was Salmon, Hibachi style rice and Spinach. This
meal would normally take 4-5 pots and pans at T hour cook time. Took about 35 minutes and 1
Blackstone Griddle. AWESOME, AWESOME, AWESOME!!!

AT

reuben

o5 10

Q3 P

- assembly was easy, and that you were able to take the tir

+2 optiens Sponsored

$450.00 $119.99

Blackstone Original 4-Burner 36" Propane Omnivore Griddle with Hard Cover
Aok Ay 47

Shipping, arrives in 3+ days Aotk dofz 592

Shipping, arrives in 3+ days

Related pages

Blackstone Grill
Blackstone 36 Grill Box
Blackston mb
Blackstone E Grill
Shaop All Blackstane

All Blackstone

Debit with rewards. Get 3% cash back at Walmart, up to $50 a year. See terms for eligibility.

Options from $119.99 - $159.59

Blackstone 17" Original Ta

RARAR Verified Purchase @ 511212024

The Very Best of Grills!!

First off, kudos to the Walmart Curbside team in bringing out my Blackstone grill very quick and in
helping me load the grill into my vehicle. Thank you! This grill is the best, ever! Easy to season, grill
prep and when done grilling, easy peasy clean up. The 2 side tables are easy to put up as well as to fold
down with one side having a magnet to hold your grill utensils OR to hang up along the sides. The
paper towel holder is a nice plus as well.

Anthony

A8 Qo P

Blackstone Support

Thank you for your review. We are glad to hear that your order pickup and your griddle experience
have been easy. It sounds ... See more

Ak kdk Verified Purchase 5/5/2024

Love Blackstone

This is our 2nd blackstone griddle. We also have the same one at our campsite and use it a lot. The

price was the same as when we bought the first one; a year or so ago. Walmart was the least expensive

Learn more.

&5 Qo P
O ckstone Support
+are so glad to hear that your experience getting a secon le. We
+also glad to hear that .. See more
kk#k Verificd Purchase © © ©_© G omnos

. Blackstone!!
I've read so much on the initial seasoning and upkeep that | thought it would be time consuming and
hard to keep up with. It's not hard to do, and | keep it covered to protect from the weather. Food
tastes great and | haven't had an issue with anything sticking! $1,999.99

More aptions from $1,699.99

nless Steel Front Panel Blackstone 36" XL Natural Gas Ready Stainles

Kdkdri 6

Shipping, arrives in 3+ days
Frann
B @1 P
Blackstone Support

Thanks for the review!

View all reviews

Blackstone Grill Top,
28 Blackstone Griddle
Blackstone Built-In Gridd|
Blackstone Griddles

Blackston

Blackston



[+ 5L
Hampshire Fire Protection District
Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form

The following form must be completed and submitted for any and all expenditures proposed by
members of the I{ampshire Fire Protection District and will be evaluated for compliance and
adherence to the parameters expressed by state law, specifically Chapter 24, paragraph 11-10-2:

“As part of the annual audit, these funds shall be audited to verify
the purchases are for the maintenance, use, and benefit of the depariment.”

Please type or print: {000NL Q) [)

Date: U)\h\/}%d

Proposed By: 0 MG
Reviewed By:

Cost: )\ Q0 2N ) QL3 [N
Extended: -
Nature of Expenditure: Firefighting / EMS needs

v In-Station / Personnel needs

Other

Brief explanation of expenditure:

POPON  ®OND  EBL BT pqeidv Y

Goal and/or Objective:

Ongur K0 T BAM T

Form #: 01-115
Revised: 04/10/2023




Tools & Home Improvement

¢ Back to results

Delivering to Hampshire 60140
= verng s Al ~

e locatic

Best Sellers Deals & Savings

Roll over image to zoom in

propane hose 10 ft

Gift Ideas

Power & Hand Tools

10ft Propane Adapter
Hose - Connects 1lb
Portable Appliances
to 20lb Tanks -
Perfect for
Weber/Coleman/Black
stone Grill/Buddy
Heater/Smoker/Campi
ng Stove - 1lb to 20lb
Propane Tank Adapter

Visit the Gawinco Store
5.0 6 ratings

219

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon
Prime
FREE Returns

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $11.99

$24:59 upon approval for the
Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.

Size: 10 ft Rubber
5 ft-Stainless Steel

$18.99

POL 5ft

$18.99

10 ft Rubber

$21.99

Lighting & Ceiling Fans

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

prime

)

Enjoy fast, free delive
exclusive deals, and a
winning movies & TV
with Prime

Try Prime and start sa\
with fast, free deliver)

5219

Get Fast, Free Shippir
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday,
on orders shipped by
over $35

Or fastest delivery Thi
June 20. Order within
mins

Delivering to Hampsh
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1

Add to Cart

Ships from Amazon

Sold by Gawinco

Returns Eligible for R
Refund or Re
within 30 day

Payment  Secure trans

[J Add a gift receipt f
returns

| Add to List




culinary perfection in your outdoor
cooking endeavors.

Report an issue with this product

or seller

Sponsored

Frequently bought together

Total price: $126.70

Add all 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from an
different sellers.

This item: Gawinco 10ft Mr. Heater Fuel Filter for Big Mr. Heater F232000 MH9BX Show details
Propane Adapter Hose - Buddy & Portable Buddy Buddy 4,000-9,000-BTU

Connects 1lb Portable... F276163 Indoor-Safe Portable Propan...

$2799 $1472 $8999

4 stars and above

Sponsored ¢

DOZYANT 12 Feet DOZYANT 12 Feet Kohree 6FT Propane Alloxity 5FT Propane DOZYANT 12 feet |
Propane Tank Converter  Universal QCC1 Low Hose Adapter 1lb to 20 Hose Adapter 1lb to Pressure Propane (
Adapter Hose Assembly Pressure Propane b with Gauge, Propane 20lb, Propane Adapter Connect Hose, RV 1
Replacement for QCC1... Regulator Grill... Tank Hose Adapter,... Hose, Propane Tank H... Connect Propane

16,953 11,332 6,458 884 3,521
$2599 ($2.17/Foot) $2599 $7199 $1 399 $2399

Products related to this item

Sponsored



The use of high-quality materials enhances
safety at your BBQ gathering. Opting for
premium materials ensures a secure
environment, contributing to an enjoyable and
stress-free party experience.

Built to last

Our construction is fortified with three resilient
materials - PVC, nylon sewing thread, and
rubber, ensuring a product built to withstand
the test of time.

Product information

Our flexible hose ensures effortless
maneuverability, providing ease and
convenience during use. It allows for easy
movement, enhancing overall user convenience
and flexibility in various applications.

High Flexibility
The hoses boast exceptional flexibility, making

them ideal for outdoor camping or cooking
activities where adaptability is key.

Product Dimensions
Iltem Weight
Manufacturer

ASIN

Country of Origin
I[tem model number

Customer Reviews

Best Sellers Rank

12.8 x 10.8 x 1 inches

Warranty & Support

Our standard fittings are expertl
provide a secure seal, alleviating
about potential leaks.

Leak-Proof

Experience peace of mind with o
brass connectors that establish &
tight connection, ensuring safety
during use.

Product Warranty: For warranty information about this prc

Would you like to tell us about a lower price?

1.3 pounds

click here
Gawinco

Feedback
BOCJFLVQTZ
China

grill-connectors

5.0 6 ratings
5.0 out of 5 stars

#98,803 in Patio, Lawn &
Garden (See Top 100 in Patio,
Lawn & Garden)

#661 in Grill Connectors &

Hoses

Videos

Help others learn more about this product by uploading a video!

Upload your video

Looking for specific info?

Compare with similar items

This Item

Recommendations



l4+evn L

Hampshire Fire Protection District
Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form

The following form must be completed and submitted for any and all expenditures proposed by
members of the I {Tampshire Fire Protection District and will be evaluated for compliance and
adherence to the parameters expressed by state law, specifically Chapter 24, paragraph 11-10-2:

“As part of the annual audit, these funds shall be audited to verify
the purchases are for the maintenance, use, and benefit of the department.”

Please type or print: PYOPAN\Q Y \JOWQ
Date: VI EWS]

Proposed By: Wy oo g N

Reviewed By:

Cost: s\ .00 k) Y-03Q9)
Extended:
Nature of Expenditure: Firefighting / EMS needs

OX In-Station / Personnel needs

Other

Brief explanation of expenditure:

NTOVAND b 003, ¥ BOANSHe G 09DIONLD)

Goal and/or Objective:

VoW (0t Al

Form #: 01-115
Revised: 04/10/2023




Delivering to H hire 6014 . Hello. sign in
elivering to Hampshire 60140\ propane splitter L, pelosgiin

O = St ARRTE CaFGLA Piiin st e dic Drtian o =
1@ST dellers LUstomear xervice Amazon Basics Prime 12W Rals

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath Garden & Outdoor

< Back to results

e prime
ST
ran k Enjoy fast, free delive

exclusive deals, and a'

winning movies & TV
)’ I—P with Prime

Try Prime and start sav

with fast, free deliver)

6%

:h Get Fast, Free Shippir
ng Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday;,
on orders shipped by /
over $35

Or fastest delivery We
June 19. Order within
mins

§MOO+,_tgought in pa

.k_r : 1 & : 3 ; .
L
$1 699 - oo
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon

Prime
FREE Returns

Delivering to Hampsh
Update location

In Stock

Roll over image to zoom in

Quantity: 1

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $6.99 Add to Cart

$46:99 upon approval for the
Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.

{ Buy Now

Brand DOZYANT Ships from Amazon
Sold by DOZYANT

Returns Eligible for R
Refund or Re

Fuel Type Liquefied Petroleum Gas

Material Brass

within 30 day

Product 51"Lx 2.3"W x 5"H Payment  Secure trans:
Dimensions

(J Add a gift receipt f
Power Propane

returns

Source
Item 0.45 Pounds
Weight [ Add to List

UPC 705883999891



| Hen © m

Hampshire Fire Protection District
Foreign Fire Tax Expenditure Proposal Form

The following form must be completed and submitted for any and all expenditures proposed by
members of the Hampshire Fire Protection District and will be evaluated for compliance and
adherence to the parameters expressed by state law, specifically Chapter 24, paragraph 11-10-2:

“As part of the annual audit, these funds shall be audited to verify
the purchases are for the maintenance, use, and benefit of the department. "

Please type or print: {1} ¥{\){{ |

Date: WL QM

Proposed By: WO NI MO

Reviewed By:

Cot TR S ST
Extended: B
Nature of Expenditure: Firefighting / EMS needs

O~ In-Station/ Personnel needs

Other

Brief explanation of expenditure:

PATULEY  EOF Gl MO8

Goal and/or Objective:

LU VUIVUR

Form #: 01-115
Revised: 04/10/2023




Home / Appliances / Kitchen Appliances / Fryers / Air Fryers / Shop All Air Fryers

COSORYI' Live life tastefully

| 100+ bought since yesterda: | In 200+ people’s carts
9 ¥ Y peop!

Best seller Pa for "toaster oven air fryer”

Visit the Gourmia Store

New Gourmia 6-Slice Digital Toaster Oven Air Fryer with 19 One-Touch Presets, Stainless Steel
Kk kA iy (4.5) 2,061 reviews

® Free 90-day returns

$89.00

Price when purchased online @

Capacity: 26 qt

10Qr 26 qt
$7799 $89.00

Add a pratection plan What's covered
(Only one option can be selected at a time)

D 2-Year plan - $10.00

[J 3-Yearplan-$12.00

How do you want your item?

D | want shipping & delivery savings with Walmart+
You get 30 days free! Choose a plan at checkout.

-~ )
Shipping Pickup
EBre i I Teday
Free

Pickup from Huntley Supercenter | Q Aisle H26

Delivery to Hampshire, 60140

Sold and shipped by Walmart.com

.
" View seller information | Visit seller store

© Free 90-day returns Details

Bd  This item is gift eligible Learn more

QO Addtolist

Sponsored

Now $96.29 $1i477

MOOSOO 30 Quart Air Fryer Oven, Toaster Oven with LED Digital Screen, Knob Control, Dehydrator & Bake
*ohkkk 421

3+ day shipping

i

Add to registry,

&

Delivery

Sponsored (O



Warranty P

Warranty information

Limited Warranty

Warranty url
https:/www.gourmia.com/warranty,

Best seller

Sponsored Sponsored
$79.00 Now $96.29 stt477 $109.99
Hamilton Beach Easy View XL Toaster Oven with Sure-Crisp Air Fry, 6 Slice MOOSOO 30 Quart Air Fryer Oven, Toaster Oven with LED Digital Screen, Knob TaoTronics Air Fryer, 26 QT Extra Large Capac
Capacity, Black & Stainless Steel, 31460 Control, Dehydrator & Bake 1700W
Ak kol 55 *kdrdok 421 ARk kv 347
Save with W+ Save with W+ Save with W+
Shipping, arrives in 3+ days Shipping, arrives in 3+ days Shipping, arrives in 3+ days
) Report incorrect product information

Frequently bought together
Best seller Clearance

m
+ + +
$89.00 $12.98 $6.34 Now $2.43 527
New Gourmia 6-Slice Digital Toaster Oven Air Better Homes & Gardens Silicone 4 Pack Farberware Stainless Steel Mini Locking Tongs wipes kitchen daily dish towel,dish
Fryer with 19 One-Touch Presets, Stainless Kitchen Set - Black with Silicone Tips, 2 Count, in Assorted Colors cloth,kitchen rag, non-stick oil,cleaning cloth
Sbeel oo ooty 393 et #r oy 165 Atrdfety 85

Rk kil 1842

O ] 0 U

o 1075 i

® Items may be delivered on different dates

Customer ratings & reviews

4.5 out of 5 Gty -

3 stars ’ i
ek fr (2061 reviews 2 stars 5

Customer images View all



- ¥ ourpoors

Outdoor Saunas v Indoor Saunas v Cold Plunge v Fire & Ice

¥ Reviews ? FAQ W&

#3] Financing Available @ 30-Day Money Back Guarantee {g} 1-Year Limited Warranty

Home / Indoor Saunas / Thermowood Indoor Sauna - 3 Person

[ {33 View In Your Space ® J

Thermowood Indoor Sauna - 3 Person
$4,599

Starting at $160/mo or 0% APR with affirm). Prequalify Now
Availability: 6 to 8 Weeks Lead Time

Also Consider: Indoor Sauna - 4 Person

A classic, compact, indoor sauna, perfect for small indoor spaces. Place in your bedroom or bathroom and wind down with a relaxing sauna after
a long day. Easy assembly and beautiful aesthetic. Read more...



4

- d—"
P

p—
=4

f

i }
: i
f

h

Thermowood Indoor Sauna - 4 Person

$ 4,999

?

Repwoobp
OuTPOORS

1800 567 8036
Address

20730 72nd Ave S
Kent, WA 98032

Company

About Us
Careers

Contact Us

Blog
Affiliates

Help

Shipping Methods
Shipping & Returns
FAQs

Warranty

Site

Signin
Customer Photos

Sitemap

Follow Us

fQo

Thermowood Panorama Sauna - 6 Person
$6,599

Thermowood Garden Sauna - 8 Person

$7,999



MEMORIAL DAY DEALS -- CALL OR TEXT (1-844-493-7633) TO FIND YOUR BEST DEAL

 JHem 5n

BATHTUBS * SPAS & HOT TUBS ¥ SHADE COVERINGS ' HYDROTHERAPY
AAAL .
25X Vital Hydrotherapy Search Q

HYDRO-RELAXATION ' SAUNAS v STEAM SHOWERS v OTHER THERAPIES

HOME / PRODUCTS / DYNAMIC SANTIAGO ELITE 2-PERSON ULTRA LOW EMF (UNDER 3MG) FAR INFRARED SAUNA (CANADIAN HEMLOCK) DYN-6209-02 ELITE

Golden Designs

DYN-6209-02
DYNAMIC SANTIAGO ELITE 2-
PERSON ULTRA LOW EMF (UNDER
3MG) FAR INFRARED SAUNA
(CANADIAN HEMLOCK) DYN-
6209-02 ELITE

$2,399.00 USD $3;699-80-USP
You Save 35% ($1,300.00 USD)

Starting at $84/mo or 0% APR with affirm). Check your
purchasing power
Use Code SUMMER_SAUNA for an extra $100 off

Or use code SAUNA for the extra $100 off AND a free set of
2 backrests (must add product to cart)

aty

— 1 +

Frequently Bought Together

Golden Designs Canadian Hemlock Set of
e Two S-Shape Backrests FREE with Sauna,
D % Price Reduced in Cart
$99.00 USD $99.00-USD
Golden Designs Red Cedar Set of Two S-

Shape Backrests FREE with Sauna, Price
Reduced in Cart

$129.00 USD $129.00-USD

Sub Total $2,399.00 USD

Estimated to ship:
Immediately - IN STOCK
Call or text anytime 1-844-HYDRO-33 (1-844-493-7633)

LOWEST PRICE GUARANTEE



Secure Checkout With

“‘ VISA ‘q,‘;“@ shop@Em  oiscevee  SPay @ Pay piy

Features
 Exterior dimensions (WDH): 46" x 40" x 75"
o [nterior dimensions (WDH): 42" x 36" x 68"
¢ Music System with Bluetooth and MP3 Aux Connection and 1 central dynamic speaker with pre-amp (no radio included)
o Interior LED control panel

s Natural hemlock wood construction

Electrical service: 120V/15amp

Clasp together assembly

o 7 Carbon PureTech™ Ultra Low EMF Heat Emitters (Heating Panels)
s Tempered glass door

« Interior reading/chromotherapy lighting system

* Roof vent

« Sauna weight: 330 Ibs.

» Shipping weight: 385 Ibs.

Ships in 2 boxes

See Manual here.

e Designs vuthorized Retailer

CUSTOMER REVIEWS

100% (1)

Based on 1 review 0% (0)
0% (0)
0% (0
0% (0)

Most Recent v

06/20/2022

M Mark

Vital-Hydrotherapy was absolutely incredible all the way through the process. Definitely would recommend them.

WHY YOU SHOULD BUY WITH US

Personalized Attention: As a small business we can provide individualized service that the big box stores just can't offer.
We Price Match: We offer the best prices online, but if you find lower, call or email us for a price match discount!
Authorized Retailer: We are an authorized retailer for all our brands. Manufacturer's warranties fully apply when you buy w’

No Sales Tax: Take advantage of no sales tax when you buy with us and save big compared to national cha'



Secure Checkout: Whether ordering by phone or online, your information is always secure.

Fast and Free Shipping: Even the largest products arrive quickly. Final delivery for freight items will be scheduled with you by the
carrier at a time of your choosing.
Free Shipping is to the lower 48 contiguous states. Please contact us for a quote to Alaska, Hawaii, or Puerto Rico.

Easy Returns: We help you get it shipped back. Click here for our full return policy.

Our Promise: We promise to treat you right! As a small family owned business, our goal is to treat you in the same manner we'd
want our family members to be treated. Let us know how we can be of service! If something goes wrong, you can always ask to
speak to a manager.

YOU MAY ALSO LIKE

DYNAMIC SANTIAGO 2-
PERSON LOW EMF (UNDER
8MG) FAR INFRARED SAUNA
(CANADIAN HEMLOCK) DYN-
6209-01

Golden Designs
$2,099.00 USD $3;299-60-USP

DYNAMIC CARDOBA 2-
PERSON LOW EMF (UNDER
8MG) FAR INFRARED SAUNA
(CANADIAN HEMLOCK) DYN-
6203-01

Golden Designs
$2,099.00 USD $3,299.00-USD

DYNAMIC BARCELONA 1-2-
PERSON LOW EMF (UNDER
8MG) FAR INFRARED SAUNA
(CANADIAN HEMLOCK) DYN-
6106-01

1 review
Golden Designs

Wk ke d k(1)
$1,799.00 USD $2,899:00-USD

DYNAMIC AVILA 1-2-
PERSON LOW EMF (UNDER
8MG) FAR INFRARED SAUNA
(CANADIAN HEMLOCK) DYN-
6103-01

Golden Designs
$1,799.00 USD $2,899-00-USB

L~.vital hydrotherapy logo

QUICK LINKS

About Us

Contact Us

‘Price Match

FREE Shipping

Return Policy

Terms and Conditions
Privacy Policy

Search

FAMILY OWNED

Our goal is to treat you in the same manner we'd
want our family to be treated. Let us know how we
can be of service!

Call or text us at 1-844-HYDRO-33 (1-844-493-7633)

Email Us: support@vital-hydrotherapy.com

Mailing Address:
1224 N. Hwy 377 Ste 303129
Roanoke, TX 76262

¥y f PO

© 2024 Vital Hydrotherapy. Powered by Shopify

BE (] D =g ovee oo @O

» EINE v



What We Don't Like

Advanced installation and wiring necessary

The Aspire model from Sunlighten is a premium sauna that offers
full-spectrum infrared light, Wi-Fi connectivity, and a sleek design.
Based on our testing experience, we feel that this model is just as
effective as the infrared saunas found in gyms or sauna studios—and
maybe even better based on the build quality and ease of use.

We found that there is definitely enough room in this two-person
sauna for each user to have a seat on the built-in bench. There’s an
included backrest, which you can use to support your torso without
blocking the benefits of the infrared heat radiating from the walls of
the sauna. On the subject of infrared heat, the Sunlighten Aspire is
the only infrared sauna that we tested with full spectrum infrared
heat. You can choose between near, mid, and far infrared heat to
target specific needs. A 10-inch control screen makes it really
convenient to control the heat settings or timer, and you can also pick
from pre-programmed sauna sessions, which is a perk if you’re just
starting out with sauna use and aren’t sure of what settings to use. Our
favorite feature of the touchscreen is the fact that it’'s Wi-Fi enabled
and compatible with popular streaming apps like Hulu, Netflix,
Spotify, and Gmail. We were never bored in the sauna, even during
longer 50- to 60-minute sessions.

Expect to spend a pretty penny for this two-person sauna (pricing is
available by inquiry). It’s also no small task to assemble and install the
sauna. It arrived in three large packages, and it was more complex
than we were willing to tackle on our own. We hired a service to
assemble the sauna and an electrician to complete the necessary
wiring. But once it was installed and ready for use, we found using
and operating the sauna to be incredibly simple and straightforward.
There’s also no major maintenance involved, and we have confidence
that it will last for years, based on our impressions of build quality
and initial experience of using the sauna for a month.

How It Performed Long-Term

For the last three months, the sauna has been an essential part of our
self-care regimen. While there's plenty of room for two in the sauna,
we've found that using it solo allows us to lie down and stretch out.
Thanks to the infrared heat, every session leaves us feeling refreshed
and renewed. However, we have noted that the sauna takes long to
heat up, but we realize that this is typical of most saunas. All things
considered, we couldn't be happier with our sauna and intend to
make frequent use of it going forward.

Dimensions: 43.6 x 41.6 x 78.5 inches | Internal dimensions: 37.8 x 35.6 x 71.5 inches |

Heating elements: Infrared | Extra features: Touchscreen, remote control



Long heating time

The Worthington model from Almost Heaven Saunas offers an
authentic sauna experience. This traditional-style home sauna seats
up to six people, and it’s constructed of spruce wood with an included
Harvia 8 kW KIP heater for producing steam. Although these features
qualify it as a traditional sauna, it feels more modern with tinted glass
that spans the front of the sauna for more light and an open, spacious
feel.

The installation for this traditional home sauna will take more time
than a portable sauna but that’s to be expected based on the size and
design of this model. The good news is that the installation process is
straightforward enough to be a DIY project for most people, thanks to
the pre-built wall sections, roof sections, benches, and backrests.
However, you will need the help of an electrician to properly wire the
sauna (it requires a 240V 40-amp connection).

Keep in mind that this is an indoor sauna designed for use in your
home or garage. It’s not designed for exposure to the elements, and it
doesn't have a floor, so it’s not recommended for use on carpet. But
you can install it over most other solid surface floors, like tile or
concrete.

To enjoy the traditional sauna experience, allow enough time for the
sauna to heat up. Traditional saunas usually take longer to heat than
infrared saunas, and the Worthington model is no exception. It can
take between 45 and 60 minutes to reach 170 to 185 degrees. You'll
need to pour water over the rocks within the heater to create the
steamy conditions that characterize this type of sauna session. There
are lights to improve visibility within the sauna, but there are no
other included features outside of a timer.

Dimensions: 80 x 61 x 80 inches | Internal dimensions: 77 x 57 x 78 inches | Heating

Elements: Steam | Extra Features: Two bench seats, LED lighting, glass front

RELATED: The 8 Best Bath Towels of 2024, Tested and Reviewed

Best Steam

Almost Heaven Saunas Single Person Indoor Traditional Steam
Sauna




~-Almost Heaven Saunas Logan
Single Person Indoor Traditional
Steam Sauna in Cedar

PHOTO: WAYFAIR

What We Like

Constructed of cedar

Maximum heat setting of 195 degrees
= Pre-assembled roof and wall sections

= Capable of producing dry or wet heat

What We Don't Like
= Only large enough for one person

= Not suitable on all types of flooring

The Logan sauna is a traditional-style sauna that stands out for its
Finnish-style water-over-rocks steam heater, cedar construction, and
easy assembly. Inside this compact but cozy steam sauna, you'll find a
wide slat bench that is sized right for one occupant and a handful of
cedar accessories to enhance the sauna experience—like a backrest,
leg lift, robe hook, drink shelf, and magazine rack.

The tongue-and-groove cedar sections come prefabricated for the
walls and roof, which streamlines the assembly process, but you'll still
need to make sure you have the right electrical wiring. This sauna
requires a 220-volt outlet or a hardwired connection. Like other
popular indoor steam saunas, there is no floor, so it’s not suitable for

use on carpet.

Not to be overlooked is the Harvia 6kW electric heater. It has a
maximum heat setting of 195 degrees and a timer function. Best of all,
you can pour water over the rocks within the heater for a steamy
detox session, but you can also opt to use the heater for a dry heat

sauna session.



Best Outdoor

Almost Heaven Saunas Salem Steam Sauna

»:Almost Heaven Saunas Salem 2-
Person Traditional Steam Sauna

PHOTO: WAY FAIR

What We Like

Constructed of cedarwood staves
= Optional vista window

= Timer with 8-hour delay

What We Don't Like

» May need to treat the exterior in harsh climates

» Heater controls can be hard to see or reach

For a sauna session in your backyard, consider an outdoor model like
this one from Almost Heaven Saunas. The Salem model is a barrel-
style steam sauna that is suitable for outdoor use (although it can be
installed inside as well, if you have the space). It’s constructed of red
cedar staves and accommodates two people, with an optional window
at the rear of the sauna for more interior light and to enjoy the view
during your sauna session.

Inside the sauna, there are two slat benches, a Harvia 6kW electric
heater, and 40 pounds of sauna stones. The heater reaches a
maximum temperature of 185 degrees, although it can take 45 to 60
minutes for the sauna to warm up. Fortunately, the timer includes up
to an 8-hour delay, so you can set the sauna to be hot and ready at a
specific time. Just know that the controls for the heater and timer are



Although this sauna is intended for outdoor use, it’s important to note
that the exterior is raw and untreated lumber. For use in wet or harsh
climates, the manufacturer suggests using a rain cover or shingles to
protect the sauna from excessive moisture or a stain or sealant.
Otherwise, the sauna’s cedar wood interior is low-maintenance as
long as it’s used regularly.

Dimensions: 72 x 47 x 75.4 inches | Internal dimensions: 71 x 39 x 69.2 inches |

Heating Elements: Steam | Extra Features: Timer, LED lighting

Best Infrared
HEATWAVE Radiant Saunas 2-Person Infrared Sauna

»HEATWAVE Radiant Saunas 2-
Person Hemlock Infrared Sauna

PHOTO: AMAZON

What We Like
Easy to assemble
Full-spectrum color therapy lights

= Heats quickly

What We Don't Like

= Only emits farinfrared heat

= Dated media options

Infrared saunas are popular because they heat up quickly and emit
infrared heat that reaches deep into the body. If that’s the benefit
you're looking for with regular use of a home sauna, this 2-person



maximum temperature. There are five ceramic infrared heaters
lining the interior of the sauna. They emit far infrared heat, which
reaches deep into the body, but note that it doesn’t offer adjustable
wavelengths of infrared heat, like the more expensive Sunlighten
mPulse Smart Sauna Aspire, which can be adjusted for near, mid, or

far infrared heat settings.

Putting together the Heatwave sauna is a straightforward process that
can be made even easier with a helper and generally doesn’t take
more than an hour or two. It’s constructed of hemlock wood, which is
an excellent insulator and very sturdy while also being non-allergenic.
The bench inside the sauna offers enough room for two people, and
there’s an LCD control panel for adjusting the temperature and light
settings. It also offers chromatherapy lights and an integrated sound
system with an auxiliary port for an MP3 port, which is admittedly a
dated feature.

Dimensions: 47.8 x 39 x 75 inches | Internal dimensions: 44.5 x 85 x 67 inches |

Heating Elements: Infrared | Extra Features: Timer, MP3 port, chromatherapy lights

Final Verdict

Based on our testing and research, we recommend the Dynamic
Barcelona 1 to 2 Person Hemlock Wood Low EMF FAR Infrared
Sauna as the best home sauna. It is a great value for its range of
features, including solid wood construction, effective infrared heaters,
and easy-to-use controls with Bluetooth compatibility. But if you're
short on space or need a more affordable option, the SereneLife
SLISAU35BK Full Size Portable Steam Sauna requires minimal set-up
and no special electrical connections. There’s only enough space for a
single person and no extra features, but the 4-liter steamer puts out
heat quickly, and the included folding chair is comfortable.

Other Options We Tested

This product is one we tested and found impressive. Though it fell a
bit short of our standards, we think it's still worth considering.



Material

Saunas are traditionally constructed of wood, usually rot-resistant
varieties like cedar or hemlock. Many solid wood saunas have pre-
assembled roof and wall sections and clasp construction to streamline
the assembly process. That’s the case for our top pick based on
testing, the Dynamic Barcelona Infrared Sauna. It's made of hemlock,

and we assembled it in less than one hour.

If you're looking for a temporary or portable sauna that you can easily
store and move as needed, then a solid wood sauna is out of the
picture. If you need something lightweight and super quick to
assemble, sauna booths or blankets are made with heat-insulating
material. Some options, like the SereneLife SLISAU35BK Full Size
Portable Steam Sauna, have a plastic frame that is covered by a light,
flexible sauna shell. When you're not using the sauna, it can be

disassembled and stored.

Safety Features

While it's important to pick a homne sauna that is easy to use, safety
should be your top consideration. Be sure that you choose a model
with simple, straightforward controls so you can set the heat and
timer settings to match your needs. During testing, the Sunlighten
mPulse Smart Sauna Aspire (our best splurge) especially stood out for
its easy-to-use touchscreen controls and various pre-programmed

sauna settings.

Remember that you should never disregard the manufacturer’s
instructions for use, especially the maximum time limit for a sauna
session. “Sauna usage should be limited to 5 to 10 minutes for
beginners and no more than 20 minutes per session for all
individuals,” advises Dr. Green. Setting a timer can help you to avoid
accidentally prolonging your sauna session. Dr. Green adds that
individuals who suffer from cardiovascular or kidney disease should
first consult with their physician before using a sauna.

Pay special attention to the electrical requirements, ensuring that
your home sauna is wired correctly or plugged into the proper
electrical outlet. Mock emphasizes that the installation of a sauna
should be performed by a professional for the sake of safety.

Care and Maintenance

Home saunas generally have simple requirements for cleaning and
maintenance. Still, you should review the manufacturer’s instructions
for care to ensure that you don’t wind up with odors, bacteria, or
mold in your sauna.

Portable steam saunas, in particular, need to be ventilated after use to
prevent a buildup of moisture. That’s the case for the SereneLife
SLISAU35BK Full Size Portable Steam Sauna, which has a zippered




Ly P - (=}

infrared or traditional-style steam saunas, as well. Be sure to wipe
down the walls, seating, and floor of your sauna to keep the interior
fresh and hygienic.

Installation

It’s important to note that many home saunas require hardwired
electrical connections—making it a home improvement project, not
an accessory. “The cost of installation varies based on sauna size,
brand, type and location, but for both steam and infrared saunas you
can expect to pay anywhere between $300 and $900 for a
professional electrician,” says electrical expert Dan Mock.

In the case of plug-in saunas, you should still confirm that you have
an available outlet with the appropriate voltage to handle the load of
the sauna. In addition to electrical requirements, consider
requirements related to venting. Indoor steam saunas are equipped
with a vent to release heat and moisture, so you'll usually need at least
several inches of clearance from the sauna to the ceiling or wall. Some
indoor saunas lack an integrated floor, so in that case, you'll need to
consider whether the floor under your sauna can stand up to
exposure to heat and moisture.

Standout Features

Built-in Speakers

Many people enjoy listening to podcasts, audiobooks, music, or
nature noises during a sauna session. By choosing a sauna with built-
in speakers, you can enjoy your favorite audio tracks through the
sauna speakers rather than relying on your phone or sweat-resistant
headphones or earbuds.

The splurge-worthy Sunlighten mPulse Smart Sauna Aspire includes
built-in speakers and is also equipped with a 10-inch touchscreen

tablet. You can use the device to access streaming services and adjust
the volume or lighting within the sauna. During testing, we found the
features to work seamlessly and to be a major upgrade to the sauna
experience.

Adaptable Lighting

Most installed saunas include lighting for the sake of visibility inside
the sauna booth. But some models have adaptable LED lighting that
can be adjusted for reading or relaxing. In addition, chromatherapy is
another type of adaptable lighting you’ll see in saunas. It includes a
spectrum of light colors, giving you the option to adjust the ambiance
of the sauna lighting, and it reportedly offers some health benefits.
You'll typically find chromatherapy lighting in infrared saunas, like
the Heatwave Radiant Saunas 2-Person Hemlock Infrared Sauna. The
chromatherapy light mounted to the top of the sauna offers seven




4 Jump to Review

Best Overall

Dynamic Barcelonalnfrared Sauna

PHOTO: AMAZON

What We Like

= Chromatherapy lights
= Bluetooth function

= Simple set-up

= Easy-to-use controls

What We Don’t Like

= May be too small for two people

= Unclearinstructions

The Barcelona Sauna from Dynamic Saunas sets up quickly, puts out
steady, consistent heat, and has simple controls for a convenient,
relaxing sauna session. Those attributes make it the best home sauna
we tested and our top recommendation for a one or two-person
sauna.



G R A L : o .

walls) are easily identified and clasp together for quick, efficient
assembly, which is a good thing because the included instructions

were not very helpful.

The intuitive assembly is complemented by easy-to-use controls for
functions like the timer, heat settings, and lights. No special wiring is
needed, so as long as you have a 15-amp, 120-volt dedicated outlet,
you can self-install this sauna. Regarding typical electrical
requirements for home saunas, Mock says, “A dedicated outlet line
from your main electrical panel is necessary for the installation of a
home sauna, as this ensures no other household appliances are shared
on the same circuit as the sauna.”

In our testing, it took the Barcelona sauna 25 to 30 minutes to reach
its maximum temperature of 140 degrees. We found the bench seat
comfortable enough for shorter sauna sessions, but it likely wouldn't
be comfortable for an hour or more. And while the sauna seat does fit
two people, we found it to be better suited for one person—unless
you don’t mind sitting so close that you're touching the other person.
That’s not a major strike against this model since Dynamic Saunas
does list this as a one to two-person model.

After using the sauna almost every day over the span of four weeks,
we found that it reduces muscle soreness. While in the sauna, you can
activate the chromatherapy lights using the included remote control.
A Bluetooth connection allowed us to listen to music and podcasts,
and there is also an auxiliary port for an MP3 player, but that feature
seems dated. All things considered, this home sauna earns a 5 out of 5
rating for its ease of use, effectiveness, and value, making it the best
home sauna for most people.

How It Performed Long-Term

After including weekly sauna sessions in our regimen for three
months, we have noticed an improvement in both our relaxation
levels and the level of pain in our joints. The sauna's integrated
Bluetooth system is one of its most appealing features since it lets us
enjoy music or podcasts as we unwind.

Although we have found the sauna experience to be quite
comfortable, we do our best to stay away from the heaters because
they can get rather hot. We use a solution of baking soda and water to
clean the sauna once a week. To make the solution smell more
pleasant and calming, we also add essential oils. We use a towel to
assist us in cleaning the sauna since some of the slats are a little more
difficult to clean than others.

Dimensions: 39 x 36 x 73 inches | Internal dimensions: 36 x 32 x 67 inches | Heating

elements: Infrared | Extra features: MP3 port, Bluetooth, chromatherapy lights



We independently evaluate all of our recommendations. If you click on links we provide, we may
receive compensation.

WHAT TO BUY GARDENING & OUTDOOR REVIEWS

The 7 Best Home Saunas of 2024, Tested
and Reviewed
Relax, rejuvenate, and glow

ﬂ By ERICA PUISIS  Updated on 01/03/24

Fact checked by JILLIAN DARA

i
The Spruce / Jennifer May

A home sauna is a popular way to relax and rejuvenate—and it can
save you a trip to the gym or the spa. The prospective benefits of
using a sauna range from softer skin and better sleep to reduced
muscle and joint pain and less stress.

Board-certified NYC cosmetic dermatologist Dr. Michele Green
attributes these benefits to the body’s increased core temperature as a
result of intentional heat exposure. For maximum benefit, she

suggests three to four sauna sessions per week.

The best home saunas are comfortable to use and effective, although
there are several types you can choose from. With that in mind, we
researched and purchased seven different saunas and evaluated them
at home for three months to determine their performance in real-
world situations. Each sauna was evaluated based on how easy it was
to assemble and use, its heat output, and the effectiveness or usability
of features like adjustable lighting and integrated entertainment. We
also took note of the cleaning requirements for the sauna and
whether it comfortably accommodates as many people as the
manufacturer claims.

What to Know Before You Get Started

There are four primary types of home saunas: infrared, steam,
portable, and traditional.



